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Director's Report

To,

The Members of

SANJOO DYEING & PRINTING MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

PLOT NO. 8108/1, ROAD NO. 2, NEAR SANKALP MILL, GIDC, SACHIN SURAT GJ 394221 IN

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 29™ Annual Report of your Company together with
the Audited Statement of Accounts and the Auditors’ Report of your company for the financial year

ended, 31st March, 2022.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY AND HIGHLIGHTS

AMOUNT (IN THOUSANDS)

Particulars Stasgoen | (05200
Revenue fram Operations 657216.864 384558.603
.Ether Income 10656.756 11850.825
E;nr:lf;s:g::ogpuum?claﬂun, Finance Costs, Exceptional 41588.697 56171.309
Total Expenses 664807.954 382989.239
Profit lloss before Exceptional items and Tax Expense 3065.666 13310.? E:.l ;
Add/(less): Exceptional items 0.00 0.00
Profit loss before Tax Expense 3065.666 13810.188
Less: Tax Expense Current Tax
Deferred Tax 3068.555 3265512
Profit /loss for the year (1) -2.889 10544.677
Total Comprehensive Income/loss (2) 0.00 0.00
Total (1+2) -2.889 10644.677
Balance of profit /loss for earlier years 74B66.515 64321.838

TRANSFER TO RESERVES IN TERMS OF SECTION 134 (3) (J) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

For the financlal year ended 31st March, 2024, the Company had not transferred any sum to Reserve
Account. Therefore, your Company remained the balance of profit to Profit and Loss Accounts of the
Company to Surplus Account.

FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of your company, after considering holistically the relevant circumstances, has
decided that it would be prudent, not to recommend any Dividend for the year under review.

STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

i | Segment-wise position of
business and its operations

During the year under review, the total Income of
the Compary was Rs 66,78,73,620.00/- against
Rs 39,68,09,428.00/- in the previous year. During
the period, The Company has incurred a loss of
Rs 2,889.00/- compared to profit after tax of
Rs 1,05,44 677.00/- in the previous year.

i | Change in status of the company NA Aﬁlﬂlﬁﬁ\.\

iii | Key business developments NA
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iv | Change in the financial year NA
v | Capital expenditure programmes NA
vi | Details and status of acquisition, merger, NA

expansion, modernization and diversification
vii | Developments, acquisition and assignment | NA
of material Intellectual Property Rights
viil | Any other material event having NA,
an impact on the affairs of the company

COMMENCEMENT OF ANY NEW BUSINESS
During the financial year under review no new business commencad by the company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

There have been no material changes and commitments, which affect the financial position of the
company which have occurred between the end of the financial year to which the financial statements
relate and the date of this Report,

DETAILS OF REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT OR ANNUAL REPORT 202)~

No revision of the financial statement or Annual report has been revised during Financial Year 2824
2%.for any of the three Preceding financial year.

GENERAL INFORMATION
OVERVIEW: NA

EXTERNAL ENVIRONMENT AND ECONOMIC OUTLOOK: NA
INDUCTION OF STRATEGIC AND FINANCIAL PARTNERS: NA

SHARE CAPITAL STRUCTURE OF THE COMPANY:

a) Authorized Capital:
Rs. 50,00,000/- (Rs. Fifty Lakhs Only (in words)) divided irto 5,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10

/- each.

b) Issued Capital:
Rs, 45,569,600/~ (Rs. Forty Five Lakhs and Fifty Nine Thousand Six Hundred Only (in wards))
divided into 4,55,960 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 /- each.

c) Subscribed and Paid-up Capital:
Rs. 45,59,600/- (Rs. Forty Five Lakhs and Fifty Nine Thousand Six Hundred Only (in words))

divided into 4,55,960 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 /- each.

CREDIT RATING OF SECURITIES

SN Particular Remarks
a) | credit rating obtained in respect of various securities, NA
b) | name of the credit rating agency;
¢) | date on which the credit rating was obtained;
d) | revision in the credit rating;
e) | reasons provided by the rating agency for a downward revision, if any

TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND
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Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years.
Therefore, there were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and

Protection Fund (IEPF).

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The board of directors of the company duly constituted and there was no change in the compaosition
of Board of Directors,

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Total 15 (FIFTEEN) Meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the Financlal Year 2021-22;

SN Date of Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors Present
1 06/04/2021 2 2
2 06/05r2021 2 2
3 08/05/2021 2 2
4 10/052021 2 2
5 25/05/2021 2 2
6 09/06/2021 2 2
7 30/06/2021 2 2
8 26/07/2021 2 2
9 10/08/2021 2 2

10 30/08/2021 2 2

11 02/11/2021 2 2

12 06/12/2021 2 2

13 09/12/2021 2 2

14 02/02/2022 2 2

15 28/03/2022 2 2

PRESENCE/ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS IN THE MEETINGS

SN Name of Director Board Meatin Committee Meeting AGM
No of No of % No of No of %
Meetin | Meeting Meetin | Meeting
g held | attended g held | attended
1 VISHAL 12 12 100.00 0 0 0.00 | YES
SANWARPRASAD
BUDHIA
2 LALANKUMAR 12 12 100.00 0 0 0.00 | YES
DAYANAND YADAV

BOARD EVALUATION

The provision of section 134(3)(p) relating to board evaluation is not applicable on the company.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
Provision related to the particulars of the employees employed by the company falling within Section
197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the Company.
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DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the Company
confirms that-

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of
the company for that period;

(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) Company being an listed/unlisted company, the said para is applicable and complied
accordingly / not applicable.

(f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure campliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

As per amended exemption notification for the private company under section 462 of the Companies
Act 2013, there is no as such obligation on the Company to setup an Internal Financial Control
system In the company.

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS

For the Financial year 2021-22, the Statutory Auditor has not reported any instances of frauds
committed in the Company by its Officers or Employees.

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANY
Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company.,

DEPOSITS

The company has not accepted deposits from public within the meaning of Section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013 also no unsecured loan accepted from its directors and relative of directors
under sub rule 1 clause (C) sub clause (Viii) of rule 2 of Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules
2014,

LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

The Company has not made / given / advanced any Loan, Guarantee and Investment during the
financial year covered under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm's length
basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially significant related party
transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other
designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company, Particulars
of Transactions with Related party with noted on accounts forming part of the Financial Statements.

Further all the necessary details of transaction entered with the related partles as defined under
Section 188 of the Companies Act, as defined under Section 2 (76) of the are attached
herewith in form no, AOC-2 for your kind perusal and information.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBIL CSR

The Company does not meet the criteria of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 so there is no requirement to
constitution of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO T SRS

Information on conservation of Energy, Technolegy absorption, Foreign Exchange earnings and
outgo required to be disclosed under Section 134 of the Comparies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 are provided hereunder:

PARTICULARS

REMARKS

A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

> |he steps taken or impact on conservation of energy;

> the steps laken by the company for utilizing alternate
sources of energy;

> the capital invastment

cquipments;

on energy conservation

The Corporation is taking due care
for using electricity in the office
and its branches. The

Corporation usually takes care for
optimum utilization of energy. No
capital investment on

energy Conservation equipment
made during the financial year.

B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

> the efforts made towards technology absorption;

If any

> the bensfits derived like product improvement, cosi
reduction, product development or import substitution;

If any

> in case of imported technology (imported during the lasi
three years reckoned from the beginning of the financial
year)-

if any

(a) the details of technology imported;

(b) the vear of import;

(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed;

{d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has
not taken place, and the reasons thereof, Not
applicable since 5 years period is over

> the expenditure incurred on Research and Developmenl

If any

(c) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

> The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows
during the year and the Foreign Exchange outgo during
the year in terms of actual outflows

Earning in Foreign Currency
NIL
Traveling Expenses - NIL

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risks are events, situations or circumstances which may lead to negative consequences on the
Company's businesses. Risk management is a structured approach to manage uncertainty. A formal
enterprise wide approach to Risk Management is being adopted by the Company and key risks will
now be managed within a unitary framewark. As a formal roll-out, all business divisions and corporate
functions will embrace Risk Management Policy and Guidelines, and make use of these in their
decision making. Key business risks and their mitigation are considered in the annual/strategic
business plans and in periodic management reviews. The risk management process in our multi-
business, multi-site operations, over the period of time will become embedded into the Company's
business systems and processes, such that our responses to risks remain current and dynamic.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY
The Company is not required to form such policy.

REGULATORY ACTION
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There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or Tribunals that could
impact the going concern status and operations of the company in future.

STATUTORY AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT

At the 28™ Annual General Meeting held on 30/11/2021, Mfs. R M R & CO,, Chartered Accountants
(FRN No. 106467W) was appointed as statutory auditors of the company to hold office till the
conclusion of the 33" Annual General Meeting to be held in the calendar year 2026, In terms of the
first proviso to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Company has received certificate from the Auditors to the effect they are not disqualified to continue
as statutory auditors under the provisions of applicable laws,

There are no observations (including any gualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer) of
the Auditors in their Audit Report that may call for any explanation from the Directors. Further, the
notes to accounts referred to in the Auditor's Report are self-explanatory.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

The Secretarial Audit is not applicable on the company as it is not covered under the provisions of
Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,

COST RECORDS

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies (Cost Records and
Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014, the cost audit records maintenance is not applicable on the
company,

CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS INITIATED UNDER THE INSOLVENCY
AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (IBC
No such process initiated during the period under review under the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code,
20186 (IBC)

FAILURE TO IMPLEMENT ANY CORPORATE ACTION

All the corporate action taken during financial year 2021-22 and reporting for the same with the
concerned department has been completed within specified time limit.

ANNUAL RETURN

As per MCA vide Notification dated 05.03.2021 The Extract of Annual Return as required under
section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2-313 in FDFHI hﬁ‘:T-ﬂ is not required to be prepared from
Financial Year 2020-21 onwards, HeNCe Cable |

ISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLAC
PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy In line with the requirements of The
Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013,

Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding
sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under

this policy.

Your Directors state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

UMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
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The Company takes pride in the commitment, competence and dedication of its employees in all
areas of the business. Tha Company has a structured induction process at all locations and
management development programs to upgrade skills of managers. Objective appraisal systems
based on key result areas (KRAs) are in place for senior management staff.

The Company is committed to nurturing, enhancing and retaining its top talent through superior
learning and organizational development. This is a part of our Corporate HR function and is a critical
pillar to support the organization’s growth,

DIFFERENCE IN VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN

There is no difference In valuation done while taking loan from bank during the year under review as
per financial statements.

HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION

Company's Health and Safety Policy commits to comply with applicable legal and other requirements
connected with occupational Health, Safety and Environment matiers and provide a healthy and safe
work environment to all employees of the Company.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India on Board and General Meetings of the Company,

APPRECIATION AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors place on record their deep appreciation to employees at all levels for their hard work,
dedication and commitmenl. The Board places on record its appreciation for the support and co-
operation, your company has been receiving from its Suppliers, Retailers, Dealers & Distributors and
others associated with the Company, The Directors also take this opportunity to thank all Clients,
Vendors, Banks, Government and Regulatory Authorities for their continued support.

Date 1710812022
Place SURAT On behalf of the Board of Directors
For SANJOO DYEING & PRINTING MILLS
PRIVATE LIMITED
4t Sanjoo Dyeing & Printing Wills Py, LId. For, Sanjoo Dyaing & Printing Mills Pyt LId.
N
m 5‘ -——.__/n."h.\"‘\n\ '\._ﬂl By— e
iector / Auth. Sign. Director /Auth. Sign.
V=
LALANKUMAR DAYANAND YADAV VISHAL SANWARPRASAD BUDHIA
DIN : 07893781 DIN : 00017705

(Director) Director

F-203, SAIRAJ RESIDENCY, BHESTAN, 98, SUBHASH NAGAR OPP. RUSTAM HOSPITAL,
BHESTAN, SURAT 394210, GUJARAT, GHOD DOD ROAD, SURAT 395001, GUJARAT,
INDIA INDIA

Contact Us :

SANJOO DYEING & PRINTING MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED
PLOT NO. 8108/1, ROAD NO. 2, NEAR SANKALP MILL, GIDC, SAC
Mall : - accountsanjoogroup@yahoo,.com
CIN : U17110GJ1893PTC020236

Phone: 09727740707

SURAT GJ 394221 IN E-
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Form No. AQC-2

{Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section {3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies {(Accounis) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/famangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to In sub-section (1) of
section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis

S Name(s) of the Nature of Duration of | Salient terms of the Justification for Date(s}of | Amount | Date on which the
M refated party and contracts the contracts or entering into such approval paid as | special resohdion
nature of farrangementsitra | contracts / arrangements or contracts or by the advances, | was passed in
relationship ns actions arrangemen | transactions including |  amangements or Board if any general meeting
is/ the value, if any transactions as required under
transactions first provisc to
Section 188
NIL
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis
SN | Name(s) of the related party and | Maiure of contracts / Duration of the Salient terms of the Date(s} of Amaunt paid as
nature of relationship arrangernents / contracts / contracls or arrangements | approval by | advances, if any
transaclions arangements / or transactions including the Board, if
transactions the value, if any any
1 | GREEN ENERGY- FIRM OQF | COAL HANDLING | ON GOING BASIS NIL 06472021 0.00
DIRECTOR WIFE CHARGES
2 | STEAMHOUSE INDIA LIMITED- | COAL PURCHASE ON GOING BASIS NIL 0610472021 0.00
{FORMAFRLY KNOWN AS
AEEL) - COMMON DIRECTOR
3 | STEAMHOUSE INDIA LIMITED- | AGRO WASTE | ON GOING BASIS NIL 06/04/2021 0.00
(FORMARLY KNOWN AS | PLURCHASE
AEEL) - COMMON DIRECTOR
4 | GREEN EMERGY- FIRM OF | COAL PURCHASE ON GOING BASIS MNIL 060412021 0.00

DIRECTOR WIFE

RRINTY,
ﬂ\

=
o
=

. ey
%ﬁ' > O

i
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GREEN ENERGY- FIRM OF | LC ISSUE CHARGES | ON GQING BASIS NIL 06/04/2021 Q.00
DIRECTOR WIFE

SANJOO PRINTS PRIVATE | COAL PURCHASE ON GOING BASIS NIL Q60412021 0.00
LIMITED- COMMON DIRECTOR

SANJOO PRINTS PRIVATE | COLCUR & | ON GOING BASIS NiL 06/0412029 0.00
LIMITED- COMMON | CHEMICAL

DIRECTOR

For SANJOO DYEING & PRINTING MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED
For, Sanjoo Dyeing & Printing Mills Pvt. Ltd.

""--.,/,*'\\-LL A

off e

Director / Auth. Sign.
VISHAL SANWARPRASAD BUDHIA

DIN : 00017705
Directar

98, SUBHASH NAGAR OPP, RUSTAM HOSPITAL,
GHOD DOD ROAD, SURAT 395001, GUJARAT, INDIA
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Director's Report

To,

The Members of

SANJOO DYEING & PRINTING MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

PLOT NO. 8108/1, ROAD NO. 2, NEAR SANKALP MILL, GIDC, SACHIN SURAT GJ 394221 IN

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 29™ Annual Report of your Company together with
the Audited Statement of Accounts and the Auditors’ Report of your company for the financial year

ended, 31st March, 2022.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY AND HIGHLIGHTS

AMOUNT (IN THOUSANDS)

Particulars Stasgoen | (05200
Revenue fram Operations 657216.864 384558.603
.Ether Income 10656.756 11850.825
E;nr:lf;s:g::ogpuum?claﬂun, Finance Costs, Exceptional 41588.697 56171.309
Total Expenses 664807.954 382989.239
Profit lloss before Exceptional items and Tax Expense 3065.666 13310.? E:.l ;
Add/(less): Exceptional items 0.00 0.00
Profit loss before Tax Expense 3065.666 13810.188
Less: Tax Expense Current Tax
Deferred Tax 3068.555 3265512
Profit /loss for the year (1) -2.889 10544.677
Total Comprehensive Income/loss (2) 0.00 0.00
Total (1+2) -2.889 10644.677
Balance of profit /loss for earlier years 74B66.515 64321.838

TRANSFER TO RESERVES IN TERMS OF SECTION 134 (3) (J) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

For the financlal year ended 31st March, 2024, the Company had not transferred any sum to Reserve
Account. Therefore, your Company remained the balance of profit to Profit and Loss Accounts of the
Company to Surplus Account.

FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of your company, after considering holistically the relevant circumstances, has
decided that it would be prudent, not to recommend any Dividend for the year under review.

STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

i | Segment-wise position of
business and its operations

During the year under review, the total Income of
the Compary was Rs 66,78,73,620.00/- against
Rs 39,68,09,428.00/- in the previous year. During
the period, The Company has incurred a loss of
Rs 2,889.00/- compared to profit after tax of
Rs 1,05,44 677.00/- in the previous year.

i | Change in status of the company NA Aﬁlﬂlﬁﬁ\.\

iii | Key business developments NA
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iv | Change in the financial year NA
v | Capital expenditure programmes NA
vi | Details and status of acquisition, merger, NA

expansion, modernization and diversification
vii | Developments, acquisition and assignment | NA
of material Intellectual Property Rights
viil | Any other material event having NA,
an impact on the affairs of the company

COMMENCEMENT OF ANY NEW BUSINESS
During the financial year under review no new business commencad by the company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

There have been no material changes and commitments, which affect the financial position of the
company which have occurred between the end of the financial year to which the financial statements
relate and the date of this Report,

DETAILS OF REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT OR ANNUAL REPORT 202)~

No revision of the financial statement or Annual report has been revised during Financial Year 2824
2%.for any of the three Preceding financial year.

GENERAL INFORMATION
OVERVIEW: NA

EXTERNAL ENVIRONMENT AND ECONOMIC OUTLOOK: NA
INDUCTION OF STRATEGIC AND FINANCIAL PARTNERS: NA

SHARE CAPITAL STRUCTURE OF THE COMPANY:

a) Authorized Capital:
Rs. 50,00,000/- (Rs. Fifty Lakhs Only (in words)) divided irto 5,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10

/- each.

b) Issued Capital:
Rs, 45,569,600/~ (Rs. Forty Five Lakhs and Fifty Nine Thousand Six Hundred Only (in wards))
divided into 4,55,960 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 /- each.

c) Subscribed and Paid-up Capital:
Rs. 45,59,600/- (Rs. Forty Five Lakhs and Fifty Nine Thousand Six Hundred Only (in words))

divided into 4,55,960 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 /- each.

CREDIT RATING OF SECURITIES

SN Particular Remarks
a) | credit rating obtained in respect of various securities, NA
b) | name of the credit rating agency;
¢) | date on which the credit rating was obtained;
d) | revision in the credit rating;
e) | reasons provided by the rating agency for a downward revision, if any

TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND
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Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years.
Therefore, there were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and

Protection Fund (IEPF).

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The board of directors of the company duly constituted and there was no change in the compaosition
of Board of Directors,

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Total 15 (FIFTEEN) Meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the Financlal Year 2021-22;

SN Date of Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors Present
1 06/04/2021 2 2
2 06/05r2021 2 2
3 08/05/2021 2 2
4 10/052021 2 2
5 25/05/2021 2 2
6 09/06/2021 2 2
7 30/06/2021 2 2
8 26/07/2021 2 2
9 10/08/2021 2 2

10 30/08/2021 2 2

11 02/11/2021 2 2

12 06/12/2021 2 2

13 09/12/2021 2 2

14 02/02/2022 2 2

15 28/03/2022 2 2

PRESENCE/ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS IN THE MEETINGS

SN Name of Director Board Meatin Committee Meeting AGM
No of No of % No of No of %
Meetin | Meeting Meetin | Meeting
g held | attended g held | attended
1 VISHAL 12 12 100.00 0 0 0.00 | YES
SANWARPRASAD
BUDHIA
2 LALANKUMAR 12 12 100.00 0 0 0.00 | YES
DAYANAND YADAV

BOARD EVALUATION

The provision of section 134(3)(p) relating to board evaluation is not applicable on the company.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
Provision related to the particulars of the employees employed by the company falling within Section
197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the Company.
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DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the Company
confirms that-

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of
the company for that period;

(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) Company being an listed/unlisted company, the said para is applicable and complied
accordingly / not applicable.

(f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure campliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

As per amended exemption notification for the private company under section 462 of the Companies
Act 2013, there is no as such obligation on the Company to setup an Internal Financial Control
system In the company.

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS

For the Financial year 2021-22, the Statutory Auditor has not reported any instances of frauds
committed in the Company by its Officers or Employees.

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANY
Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company.,

DEPOSITS

The company has not accepted deposits from public within the meaning of Section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013 also no unsecured loan accepted from its directors and relative of directors
under sub rule 1 clause (C) sub clause (Viii) of rule 2 of Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules
2014,

LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

The Company has not made / given / advanced any Loan, Guarantee and Investment during the
financial year covered under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm's length
basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially significant related party
transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other
designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company, Particulars
of Transactions with Related party with noted on accounts forming part of the Financial Statements.

Further all the necessary details of transaction entered with the related partles as defined under
Section 188 of the Companies Act, as defined under Section 2 (76) of the are attached
herewith in form no, AOC-2 for your kind perusal and information.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBIL CSR

The Company does not meet the criteria of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 so there is no requirement to
constitution of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO T SRS

Information on conservation of Energy, Technolegy absorption, Foreign Exchange earnings and
outgo required to be disclosed under Section 134 of the Comparies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 are provided hereunder:

PARTICULARS

REMARKS

A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

> |he steps taken or impact on conservation of energy;

> the steps laken by the company for utilizing alternate
sources of energy;

> the capital invastment

cquipments;

on energy conservation

The Corporation is taking due care
for using electricity in the office
and its branches. The

Corporation usually takes care for
optimum utilization of energy. No
capital investment on

energy Conservation equipment
made during the financial year.

B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

> the efforts made towards technology absorption;

If any

> the bensfits derived like product improvement, cosi
reduction, product development or import substitution;

If any

> in case of imported technology (imported during the lasi
three years reckoned from the beginning of the financial
year)-

if any

(a) the details of technology imported;

(b) the vear of import;

(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed;

{d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has
not taken place, and the reasons thereof, Not
applicable since 5 years period is over

> the expenditure incurred on Research and Developmenl

If any

(c) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

> The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows
during the year and the Foreign Exchange outgo during
the year in terms of actual outflows

Earning in Foreign Currency
NIL
Traveling Expenses - NIL

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risks are events, situations or circumstances which may lead to negative consequences on the
Company's businesses. Risk management is a structured approach to manage uncertainty. A formal
enterprise wide approach to Risk Management is being adopted by the Company and key risks will
now be managed within a unitary framewark. As a formal roll-out, all business divisions and corporate
functions will embrace Risk Management Policy and Guidelines, and make use of these in their
decision making. Key business risks and their mitigation are considered in the annual/strategic
business plans and in periodic management reviews. The risk management process in our multi-
business, multi-site operations, over the period of time will become embedded into the Company's
business systems and processes, such that our responses to risks remain current and dynamic.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY
The Company is not required to form such policy.

REGULATORY ACTION
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There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or Tribunals that could
impact the going concern status and operations of the company in future.

STATUTORY AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT

At the 28™ Annual General Meeting held on 30/11/2021, Mfs. R M R & CO,, Chartered Accountants
(FRN No. 106467W) was appointed as statutory auditors of the company to hold office till the
conclusion of the 33" Annual General Meeting to be held in the calendar year 2026, In terms of the
first proviso to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Company has received certificate from the Auditors to the effect they are not disqualified to continue
as statutory auditors under the provisions of applicable laws,

There are no observations (including any gualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer) of
the Auditors in their Audit Report that may call for any explanation from the Directors. Further, the
notes to accounts referred to in the Auditor's Report are self-explanatory.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

The Secretarial Audit is not applicable on the company as it is not covered under the provisions of
Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,

COST RECORDS

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies (Cost Records and
Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014, the cost audit records maintenance is not applicable on the
company,

CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS INITIATED UNDER THE INSOLVENCY
AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (IBC
No such process initiated during the period under review under the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code,
20186 (IBC)

FAILURE TO IMPLEMENT ANY CORPORATE ACTION

All the corporate action taken during financial year 2021-22 and reporting for the same with the
concerned department has been completed within specified time limit.

ANNUAL RETURN

As per MCA vide Notification dated 05.03.2021 The Extract of Annual Return as required under
section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2-313 in FDFHI hﬁ‘:T-ﬂ is not required to be prepared from
Financial Year 2020-21 onwards, HeNCe Cable |

ISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLAC
PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy In line with the requirements of The
Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013,

Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding
sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under

this policy.

Your Directors state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

UMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
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The Company takes pride in the commitment, competence and dedication of its employees in all
areas of the business. Tha Company has a structured induction process at all locations and
management development programs to upgrade skills of managers. Objective appraisal systems
based on key result areas (KRAs) are in place for senior management staff.

The Company is committed to nurturing, enhancing and retaining its top talent through superior
learning and organizational development. This is a part of our Corporate HR function and is a critical
pillar to support the organization’s growth,

DIFFERENCE IN VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN

There is no difference In valuation done while taking loan from bank during the year under review as
per financial statements.

HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION

Company's Health and Safety Policy commits to comply with applicable legal and other requirements
connected with occupational Health, Safety and Environment matiers and provide a healthy and safe
work environment to all employees of the Company.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India on Board and General Meetings of the Company,

APPRECIATION AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors place on record their deep appreciation to employees at all levels for their hard work,
dedication and commitmenl. The Board places on record its appreciation for the support and co-
operation, your company has been receiving from its Suppliers, Retailers, Dealers & Distributors and
others associated with the Company, The Directors also take this opportunity to thank all Clients,
Vendors, Banks, Government and Regulatory Authorities for their continued support.

Date 1710812022
Place SURAT On behalf of the Board of Directors
For SANJOO DYEING & PRINTING MILLS
PRIVATE LIMITED
4t Sanjoo Dyeing & Printing Wills Py, LId. For, Sanjoo Dyaing & Printing Mills Pyt LId.
N
m 5‘ -——.__/n."h.\"‘\n\ '\._ﬂl By— e
iector / Auth. Sign. Director /Auth. Sign.
V=
LALANKUMAR DAYANAND YADAV VISHAL SANWARPRASAD BUDHIA
DIN : 07893781 DIN : 00017705

(Director) Director

F-203, SAIRAJ RESIDENCY, BHESTAN, 98, SUBHASH NAGAR OPP. RUSTAM HOSPITAL,
BHESTAN, SURAT 394210, GUJARAT, GHOD DOD ROAD, SURAT 395001, GUJARAT,
INDIA INDIA

Contact Us :

SANJOO DYEING & PRINTING MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED
PLOT NO. 8108/1, ROAD NO. 2, NEAR SANKALP MILL, GIDC, SAC
Mall : - accountsanjoogroup@yahoo,.com
CIN : U17110GJ1893PTC020236

Phone: 09727740707
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Form No. AQC-2

{Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section {3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies {(Accounis) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/famangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to In sub-section (1) of
section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis

S Name(s) of the Nature of Duration of | Salient terms of the Justification for Date(s}of | Amount | Date on which the
M refated party and contracts the contracts or entering into such approval paid as | special resohdion
nature of farrangementsitra | contracts / arrangements or contracts or by the advances, | was passed in
relationship ns actions arrangemen | transactions including |  amangements or Board if any general meeting
is/ the value, if any transactions as required under
transactions first provisc to
Section 188
NIL
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis
SN | Name(s) of the related party and | Maiure of contracts / Duration of the Salient terms of the Date(s} of Amaunt paid as
nature of relationship arrangernents / contracts / contracls or arrangements | approval by | advances, if any
transaclions arangements / or transactions including the Board, if
transactions the value, if any any
1 | GREEN ENERGY- FIRM OQF | COAL HANDLING | ON GOING BASIS NIL 06472021 0.00
DIRECTOR WIFE CHARGES
2 | STEAMHOUSE INDIA LIMITED- | COAL PURCHASE ON GOING BASIS NIL 0610472021 0.00
{FORMAFRLY KNOWN AS
AEEL) - COMMON DIRECTOR
3 | STEAMHOUSE INDIA LIMITED- | AGRO WASTE | ON GOING BASIS NIL 06/04/2021 0.00
(FORMARLY KNOWN AS | PLURCHASE
AEEL) - COMMON DIRECTOR
4 | GREEN EMERGY- FIRM OF | COAL PURCHASE ON GOING BASIS MNIL 060412021 0.00

DIRECTOR WIFE

RRINTY,
ﬂ\

=
o
=

. ey
%ﬁ' > O
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GREEN ENERGY- FIRM OF | LC ISSUE CHARGES | ON GQING BASIS NIL 06/04/2021 Q.00
DIRECTOR WIFE

SANJOO PRINTS PRIVATE | COAL PURCHASE ON GOING BASIS NIL Q60412021 0.00
LIMITED- COMMON DIRECTOR

SANJOO PRINTS PRIVATE | COLCUR & | ON GOING BASIS NiL 06/0412029 0.00
LIMITED- COMMON | CHEMICAL

DIRECTOR

For SANJOO DYEING & PRINTING MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED
For, Sanjoo Dyeing & Printing Mills Pvt. Ltd.

""--.,/,*'\\-LL A

off e

Director / Auth. Sign.
VISHAL SANWARPRASAD BUDHIA

DIN : 00017705
Directar

98, SUBHASH NAGAR OPP, RUSTAM HOSPITAL,
GHOD DOD ROAD, SURAT 395001, GUJARAT, INDIA




RMR & Co.

Charterad Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,
The Members of
Sanjoo Dyeing & Printing Mills Private Limited

Report on the Financial $Statements
We have audited the standalone financial statements of Sanjoo Dyeing & Printing Mills Private Limited
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022, the Statement of Profit and loss account and
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended, notes to the financial :tatements a summary of significant
accounting pelicy and other explanatory information.

In our opinien and to the bust of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial state ments give the information rzquired by the Companies Act, 2013
in the manner so required znd give a true and fair view in confcamity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in [ndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2022, and profit or
loss, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies A=t, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of [ndia together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
fAnancial statements under rhe provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and
we have fuifilled our other e-hical r: spansibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code
of Ethics. We believe that th2 audit :vidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion,

Responsibility of Management for Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’'s Board of Directors is responsible for the matlers stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, inancial performance and cash fiows
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles gen-rally accepted in [ndia, including the
accounting Standards spectfied under section 133 of the Ac: This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adeguate accounting records in accordance ‘with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection ancd applicition of appropriate accountng policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonab. e and jrudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensaring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, retevant to the preparation and presertation of the financial statement that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsibl » for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as appllcable matter:: related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of a :counting un]ess t either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has n» realistic altegfiat

B-203, Shrihari Park, Near Centre Point Building, Sa,.u ampura, Surat- 395002. Tel; '62'-5;1;'2463-311. 6547538
Offices : Mumbai, Kolkata info@rmeco.dn



Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accorcdance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

AS part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

i. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resuiting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional pmissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

ii. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. But not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal controls.

iii. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

iv. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated finandal statements or if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, our cendusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the entity to cease to continue as a going concern.

v. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.




Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the "Annexure
A" statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order, to the extent applicable to
the company.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we further report that:

(1)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account cealt with by this report comply with
the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the direciors as on 31st March, 2022, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st, March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

The company is a specified private limited company which is exempted from reporting over internal
financial control as per MCA Notification No. G.S.R. 583(E) dated 13th June, 2017 and hence not
commented upon.

(vii) With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the

Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to our best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

(a) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position in
its financial statements.

(b} The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

{¢c) There were no amounts which were required tc¢ be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

(d} (i) The management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes t.(i) the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested {either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any cther sour ces or kind of funds) by the company
to or in any other Derb(m{s) or ﬁnl;tj\*t"i), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether /ecs}ded in- \M iﬁ{l},‘ or ctherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
dirvectly or indirectly | or 1mgmr Jn\other persons or ennties identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on bé &f‘\f)frhﬁ dm‘paﬁﬂ/ (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on bé‘n{a}f‘@f the Ui* /?(to Beneficiaries.

-.:"‘“




(i1) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(iii) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material mis-statement.

() The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in contravention of the
provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(viii) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under Section 197(16) of the Act, in
our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the limit prescribed by
section 197 for maximum permissible managerial remuneration is not applicable to a private limited
company.

For and on behalf of
ForRMR & Co.
Chartered Accountants
1CAI Reg.No.106467W

\\J M \//(\(1’

CA M M Modani
Partner

74" Membership No. 043384
Ay ,HUDJ’N 22043384AVMUPI6627

""\\ -('-\_r"

Place: Surat
Date: August 26, 2022




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

ANNEXURE REFFERED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 OF EVEN DATE UNDER THE HEADING "REPORT ON THEIR LEGAL
AND REGULATIRY REQUIREMENT" OF QUR REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF SANJOO DYEING & PRINTING MILLS
PRIVATE LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2022.

(D

(i)

(iii)

Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

a) (A) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the company has
maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of its
Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details of right-of-use assets.

(B) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has
maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets and relevant details of right-of-
use assets,

b) The Company has a program of physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment and right-of-use
assets at reasonable interval having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.
According to the information and explanations given to us, ne material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification.

c) According to the information and explanations given by the management the title deeds of immaovable
properties included in property plant and equipment are held in the name of the Company.

d) According to the information and explanations given by the management; the Company has not revalued
any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right-of-use assets) during the year.

e) According to the information and explanations given by the management, no proceedings have been
initiated during the year cr are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2022 for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and
rules made thereunder,

Inventory and Working Capital

a) According to the information and explanations given by the management, physical verification of
inventory has been conducted at reascnable intervals by the management and there is no material
discrepancies were noticed.

b) According to the information, explanation and documentation given to us, the company has not been
sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial
institutions on the basis of security of current assats.

Details of Investments, Loans & Advances

According to information and =xplanation given to us, the company 1as made investments in, has provided
guarantee and has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans, to companies as reported in financial
statements.

a) According to information
a guarantee o the parti

grexpianatror given to us, the company has previded loans and has stood as
a:?nwntwnpd in financial statements.

Q:r \7‘

{A) The Company do ﬁ()s hua,‘w. dny ;ub E{ilarlEH and associates during the year. Accordingly, reporting

under clause 3(iii
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(B) The Company has granted unsecured loans to parties other than subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates as specified below:

Loans & Advances Amount in ‘000
Aggregate amount granted during the FY 2021-22 27,063
Balance outstanding as at 31st March, 2022 29,319

b) According to information and explanation given to us, the investments made, guarantees provided,
security given and the grant of all leans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are
not prejudicial to the company’s interest.

¢) According to information and explanation given to us, loans and advances in the nature of loans were not
granted, of which the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated.

d} According to information and explanation given to us no amount is overdue for more than ninety days.

e) No loan oradvance in the nature of loan has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or extended or
fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties.

f) Loans granted are without specifying any terms or period of repayment,

Compliance with provisions of section 185 & 186

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied
with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans, investments,
guarantees, and security.

Details of Deposits

According to information and explanation given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the
public and hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76
or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies {Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with
regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.

Cost Records

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, provisions of sub-section (1)
of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central
Government is not applicable to the company..

(vii) Statutory Dues

a. According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the books
of account, and records of the company, amounts deducted / accrued in the books of account in respect
of undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Goods and Service
Tax and any other statutory dues have been regularly deposited by the company with the appropriate
authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
the above were in arrears as at March 31, 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date on
when they become payable except for;

As on 31.03.2021, according to the record of the company, statutory dues in respect of TDS on Interest
amounting to Rs. 5,37,032 /- has not been deposited with appropriate authorities.
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According to the information and explanations given to us, no disputed amounts payable in respect
statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Goods and Service Tax and any
other statutory dues were in arrears as at March 31, 2022 for a period of more than six months from the
date on when they become payable.

(viii) Disclosure of Unrecorded Income
According to information and explanation given to us, no transactions are required to be recorded in the
books of account as no transactions have been surrendered or remains undisclosed as income during the
year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(ix) Defaults in Repayments

a

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

According to information and explanations given to us, the company has not been declared as a wilful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender;

According to information and explanations given to us, term loans were applied for the purpose for
which the loans were obtained.

. According to information and explanations given te us, funds raised on short term basis have not been

utilised for long term purpoeses.

According to information and explanations given to us, the company does not have any subsidiary or
associate, hence reporting under clause 3(xi}(e) of the Report is not applicable and not commented

According to information and explanations given to us, the company does not have any subsidiary or
associate, hence reporting under clause 3(xi)(f) of the Reportis not applicable and not commented upon.

(x) Money raised through public issue or others

a.

Based upon the audit procedures periormed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
including debt instruments. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 {ix) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company and hence not commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the infermation and explanations given by the
management, the company has not made any preferential alloetment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review, Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(x) of the Order are not applicable to the company.

(xi) Reporting of fraud

a.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud by the company or on the company by its officers or employees
has been noticed or reported during the year.

Companies {AUdlt and A g(é@]f{ Ié«:, 40 144 Rr\ ith the Ccntral Government.
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¢. According to information and explanations given to us, no whistle-blower complaints were received
during the year, hence not commented upon.

(xii) Compliances by Nidhi Company
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not a Nidhi
Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the company and hence
not commented upon.

(xiii) Compliances with related party transactions
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have
been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) Reporting about internal audit system
a. In our opinion according to section 138 read with rule 13 of the Companies (Account) Rules, 2014 the
internal audit provis.on is not applicable to the company.

b. As the provision of internal audit is not applicable reporting under clause xiv(b) is not required and
hence not commented upon.

(xv) Reporting for non-cash transactions
Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with Directors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xv} of the Order are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

(xvi) Compliances with RBI Directives
a. In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon,

b. According to information and explanations given to us, the company has not conducted any Non-Banking
Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration {CoR) from the Reserve
Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

c¢. According to information and explanations given to us, the company is not a Core Investment Company
(CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Therefore, reporting under clause
3(xvi}(¢) of the Report is not applicable and not commented upon.

d. According to information and explanations given to us, the company or it's Group do not have one or
more than one CIC as part of the Group. Therefore, reporting under clause 3(xvi){d) of the Report is not
applicable and not commented upon,

{xvii) Details of cash losses
According to information and explanations given to us, the company has not incurred cash losses in the
financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii Details of resignation of auditors
According to information and explanations giv’ggcfp;’tmtb'gre has not been any resignation of the statutory

oy,
auditors during the year. :‘/x ,‘,.‘.\f:’_\@
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[xix] Economic viability

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of reatisation of financial assets and payment
of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, the auditor’s knowledge of
the Board of Directors and management plans, and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) Compliances of CSR related cbligations
a. According to information and explanations given to us, the company has not transferred any amount to a
Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act as second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135
of the said Act is not applicable to the company and hence not coramented upon.

bh. According to information and explanations given to us, the provision of sub-section (6} of section 135 of
the said Act is not applicable to the company hence not commented upon.

(xxi) Unfavouable remark in subsidiary/associate’s standalone CARO Report
According to information and explanations given to us, the company does not have any subsidiary or
associate. Therefore clause 3(xxi) is not applicable and hence not commented upon..

For and on behalf of
ForRMR & Co.

-s«\_e“

. }“:*_' Ny, Chartered Accountants

{1 % ICAI Reg.No.106467W,

TRN Y| \,’)—?_"N'“
el e

,,W

C Modani

S Partner
Place: Surat Membership No. 043384
Date: August 26, 2022 : UDIN: 22043384AVMUPI6627




SANJOO

DYEING & PRINTING MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED
Balance Sheet

As at 31st March, 2022

CIN:

HI7110G]11993PTC020236

(All amounts are in '000)

Note

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES : 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Shareholder's Funds
Share Capital 3 4,559.60 4,559.60
Reserves and Surplus 4 84,463.62 84,085.95
Money received against share warrants - J
Share application money pending allotment - )
Non- current liabilities
Long-term borrowings 5 1,48,644.48 2,22,087.52
Deferred Tax liabilities (Net) 6 20,785.04 17,716.04
Other Long term liabilities - -
Long-term Provisions 2
Current Liabilities
Short term borrowings 7 59,252.34 40,128.81
Trade payables
Total outstanding dues of MSME
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than MSME 8 1,27,373.57 53,290.73
Other current liabilities 9 28,049,96 18,996.25
Short term provisions 10 - 1,330.38
GRAND TOTAL 4,73,128.61 4,42,195.28
ASSETS :
Non-current assets
Property, Plant & Equipments and Intangible Assets
Property, Plant and Equipments 11 2,17,709.38 2,04,364.21
Intangible assets 1,339.30 1,778.84
Capital work-in-progress - -
[ntangible assets under development - =
Non-current investments 12 3,211.75 940.72
Deferred tax assets (net) . -
Long-term loans and advances 13 36,569.40 1,47,826.02
Other non-current assets - -
Current assets
Current investments - =
[nventories 14 86,525.65 22,287.63
Trade receivables 15 94,278.04 52,513.60
Cash and Cash equivalents 16 616.47 2,472.93
Short-term loans and advances 17 32,878.62 10,011.34
Other current assets . .
GRAND TOTAL 4,73,128.61 4,42,195.28
Summary of significant accounting polices 2

The accompanying notes 1 to 23 are integral part of financial statements

As per our Report of even date Annexed
For RMR & CO.

Chartered Accountants .
[CAl RegN0.106467W ( '

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sanjoo Dyeing & Printing Mills

e P4 W PO N O B

Private Limited

Kol

oo

Partner
Membership No. 043384
UDIN: 22043384AVMUPI6627
Place : Surat

Date : August 26, 2022

Lalan Yadav
Director
DIN : 07893781

vishal Budhia
Director
DIN : 00017705




EING & PRINTING MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

Statement of Profit And Loss
For The Year Ended 31st March, 2022

CIN: U17110GI1993PTCO20236

(All amounts are in '000)

Income:

Note 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Revenue from operations 18 6,57,216.86 3.84,958.60
Other Income 19 10,656.76 11,850.83
Total Revenue 6,07,873.62 3,96,809.43
Expenses:
Cost of Materials Consumed 20 4,96,440,28 2,37,102.59
Purchases of Stock in Trade - -
Changes in inventories of finished goods, WIP and Stock-in- trade - -
Employee benefits expense 21 75,703.67 56,338.20
Finance Costs 22 26,621.44 32,128.43
Depreciation and amortization expense 11 11,901.59 10,232.69
Other Expense 23 54,140.98 47,197.33
Total Expense 6,64,807.95 3,82,999.24
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 3,065.67 13,810.19
Exceptional Items Ve - -
Profit before extraordinary items and tax 3,065.67 13,810.19
Extraordinary items - -
Profit before tax 3,065.67 13,810.19
Tax expense:
Current Tax 10 - -
Deferred Tax 6 3,069.00 3,265.51
3,069.00 3,265.51
Profit/(Loss) for the period from continuing operaticns (3.33) 10,544.68
Profit/(Loss) for the period from discontinuing operations - 2
Tax expense of discontinuing operations .
Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations (after tax) -
Profit/{Loss) for the period {3.33) 10,544.68
Earnings per equity share:
Basic (0.01) 23.13
Diluted NA NA
Summary of significant accounting polices 2

The accompanying notes 1 to 23 are integral part of financial statements

As per our Report of even date Annexed
ForRMR & CO.

Chartered Accountants
ICAl Reg.No.106467W

_T“N-/ Ny S

CA M M Modani
Partner

UDIN: 22043384AVMUPI6627
Place : Surat
Date : August 26, 2022

Vishal Budhia
Director
DIN : 00017705

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Sanjoo Dyeing & Printing Mills
Private Limited

ol

Lalan Yadav
Director
DIN ; 07893781
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DYEING & PRINTING MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement

For The Year Ended 31st March, 2022

CIN: U17110G]11

OO TN (3¢
HO3PTCAZ202356

(All amounts are in '000)

Cash Flows from operating activities 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Profit/(loss) after taxes (3.33) 10,544.68
Adjustments for:
Reserve adjustment 381.00 -
Depreciation 11,901.59 10,232.69
Profit on Sale of Assets . (55.81)
Deffered Tax 3,069.00 3,265.51
Operating profit before working capital changes {a } 15,348.26 23,987.06
Change in current asset
Inventories (64,238.02) 27,471.33
Trade receivahies (41,764.45) 43,178.73
Short-term loans and advances (22,867.28) (5,049.64)
(1,28,869.74) 65,600.43
Change in Liabilities
Short term borrowings 19,123.52 38,821.92
Trade payables 74,082.84 (71,529.40)
Other current liabilities 9,053.72 9,529.54
Short term provisions (1,330.38) 549.29
1,00,929.70 (22,628.65)
Change in working capital (b) (27,940.05) 42971.78
Cash generated from operations(a+b) (12,591.79) 66,958.84
Less : Income tax paid (Net tax refund received) - -
Net cash provided by operating activities (A) (12,591.79) 66,958.84
Cash flows from investing activities -
Purchase of Fixed Asset (24.81) (48,223.99)
[nvestment (2,271.03) 48,419.28
Sale of fixed asset - 5,536.90
Net cash used in investing activities (B) (2,295.84) 5,732.19
Cash flows from financing activities
Long-term borrowings recevied/(paid) during the year (73,443.03) (11,719.48)
Long-term loans and advances recevied/(given) during the year 1,11,256.62 ~ (29,519.67)
Net cash used in financing activities (C) 37,813.59 (41,239.16)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A + B +C) 22,925.96 31,451.88
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 2,472,93 (28,978.95)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 25,398.89 2,472.93
Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash and Cheques on hand 590.79 250.38
Balances with Scheduled Banks in current account 25.68 2,222.55
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (Note 16) 616.47 2,472.93

As per our Report of even date Annexed
For RMR & CO.

Chartered Accountants
ICAl Reg.No.106467W

CAM M Medani °
Partner
Membership No. 043384
UDIN: 22043384AVMUPI6627
Place : Surat

Date : August 26, 2022

Director

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Sanjoo Liyeing & Printing Mills Private Limited

—_— = (A ga— W

Vishal Budhia Lalan Yadav

Director

DIN - 00017705 DIN:07893781



SANJOO

DYFING & PRINTING MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED CIN: U17110G]1993PTC020236

Note on Financial Statements
For The Year Ended 31st March, 2022

(All amounts are in '000)

1 General Discloures:

1.1

1.2

et
W

1.4

Corporate Information

Sanjoo Dyeing & Printing Mills Private Limited was incorporated in September, 1993 for carrying
out the activities of Dyeing & Printing of Fabrics and Steam Manufacturing. The Company is
carrying its activities fmm its registered office situated at 8108/1 G.1.D.C, Road No.-2, Sachin,
Surat-394221. :

Related Parties

The list of related parties and nature of their relationship is furnished below:
Directors of the company:

Vishal Budhia

Lalankumar Yadav

Companies under the same managesment:
Nandesari Eco Energy Limited

Panoli Eco Energy Limited

Sachin Infra Environment Limited

Sanjoo Filaments Private Limited

Sanjoo Prints Private Limited

Sarigam Eco Energy Ltd

Steam House Enviro Privite Limited
Steamhouse India Limited

Steamhouse Private Limited

Vapi Eco Energy Limited

In the opinion of the Board of Director 211 the current assets, loans and advances are
apporximately of the value stated and reaiizable in the ordinary course of business. The adeguate
provision of all known liabilities have been made. The balances of creditors, loans and advances as
at 31st March, 2022 are subject to confirmation.

Previous year figures have been regrouped wherever necessary. Figure are rounded off to nearest
thousands.

2 Significant Accounting Policies

2.1

Basis of Preparation of Accounts

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, in accordance
with Accounting Standards issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, as adopted consistently by the Company. All income and
expenditure having a material bearing on the financial statements are recognised on accrual basis.

,_r.un-‘f’ﬂ.“

s\ta‘f"e“ﬁ* g;s in conformity with Accounting Standards requires
tes and ask(fu ptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and

anc1al statemg‘nt&g and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses

The preparation of financi
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liabilities at the date of f;
during the year.
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Note on Financial Statements
For The Year Ended 31st March, 2022

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

(All amounts are in '000)

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the
Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities {including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the
year. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements
are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences
between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are
known / materialise.

Going Concern

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the company will
continue as a going concern. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might
result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
company and the revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria
must also be met before revenue is recognized.

Sale of goods:

Sales are recognised, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risks and
rewards of ownership to the buyer, which generally coincides with the delivery of goods to
customers. Sales exclude excise duty, sales tax and value added tax. Further sales includes "Dyeing
Job Work Income” and "Steam Sales”

Other Income
Other income mainly includes interest on loans and advances and interest on Bank F.D.'s.

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the applicable interest rate. Interest income is included under the head “other
income” in the statement of profit and loss.

Prior period expenses / Income

The Company follows the practice of making adjustments through “expenses/income under/over
provided” in previous years in respect of material transactions pertaining to that period prior to
the current accounting year.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises of purchase price inclusive of taxes, commissioning
expenses, etc, up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use. Fixed assets which were
revalued are carried at reval}yﬂ:l v{atupsﬁxpendmlre directly related to expansion projects has
been capitalized.
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NTING MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED CIN: UL7110GJ1993PTC020236

Note on Financial Statements
For The Year Ended 31st March, 2022

2.8

29

2.10

2.11

2.12

(All amounts are in '000)

Cost includes non refundable taxes, duties, freight, borrowing costs and other incidental expenses
related to the acquisition and installation of the respective assets.

Assets under installation or under construction as at the Balance Sheet date are shown in Capital
work-in -progress. Advances paid towards acquisition of assets are shown in Capital Advances.

Property, Plant and Equipments which are found to be not usable or retired from active use of
when no further benefits are expected from their use are removed from the books of account and
the difference if any, between the cost of such assets and the accumulated depreciation there on is
charged to Statement of Profit & Loss.

Depreciation and Amortisation

Depreciation is charged on Straight Line Method in accordance with the rates specified under
Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013 on pro rata basis. No depriciation has been provided on
free hold land.

It may also be noted that the Intangible Asset includes permission taken from the GIDC which is
being written off over 7 Years

Impairment of Assets

In accordance with AS 28, the company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any
indication that an asset may be impaired. An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost
exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in
the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in a prior
accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount,

Investments

Investments intended to be held for more than one year are treated as long term and others as
short term. Short-term investments are carried at the lower of cost or quoted / fair value,
computed category wise and'long-term investinents are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in
the value of long -term investments is made only if such a decline is other than temporary.

Inventories

Closing stock are valued at cost. Cost includes cost of purchase and all purchase related cost to
bring inventories at present location and condition. Further "Stock-in-transit” at the end of
financial year is valued at cost which only includes cost of purchase, Cost of inventories does not
include excise duty, sales tax and goods and service tax. The value of inventories is certified by the
managment of the company.

Earnings Per Share f R
Basic earnings per share is (;cD,.Ol compuﬁ by dividing the profit/(loss) after tax (including the
post tax effect of extraordigjary itefns; if an’y ?‘by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year {){hgteu eur nmgs ﬁer share is not applicable to company.
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PRINTING MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED CIN: U17110G[1993PTC020236

Note on Financial Statemeﬁts

For The

Year Ended 31st March, 2022

2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

(Allamounts are in '000)

Taxes on Income

The company has choosed to opt tax applicability under section 115BAA and the Current tax is
the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the vear as determined in accordance with
the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Tax expense for the period comprises current tax and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in Statement
of Profit and Loss to the extent that it relates to items recognised in the statement of profit and

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amounts expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities, based on the tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively
enacted at the Balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amount of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset realized, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. The carrying
amount of deferred tax liabilities and assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period.

Provisions and Contingencies

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events
and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of
which a reliable estimate can be made.

Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to their present value and are
determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date.
These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.
Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes,

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/(loss) before extraordinary
items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or
accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and
financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information.

Cash and Cash Equivalents (for purposes of Cash Flow Statement)

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term
balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition}, highly
liquid investments that are readily cgm%'tﬂﬂ%ﬂo known amounts of cash and which are subject
to insignificant risk of changes in % —— \ \Q

"
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SANJOO

DYEING & PRINTING MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

Note on Financial Statements
For The Year Ended 31st March, 2022

CIN: U17110GJ1993PTC020236

(All amounts are in '000)

3 Share Capital 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Authorised Share Capital
5,00,000 equity shares of Rs 10/- each 5,000.00 5,000.00
Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Capital
4,55,960 equity shares of Rs 10/each, fully paid up 4,559.60 4,559.60
: 4,559.60 4,559.60

Disclosure pursuant to Note 6(A)(g) of Part I of Schedule IlI to the Companies Act, 2013 (if more than 5%}

Name-of Sharehiolder _Ason 31.03.2022 Ason 31.03.2021
No. of Shares | % of Holding | No. of Shares | % of Holding
Vishal S. Budhia (HUF) 45,970 10.08% 45,970 10.08%
Vishal S. Budhia 4,04,700 88.76% 404,700 88.76%
Total 4,50,670 98.84% 450,670 98.84%
Reconcilition of Number of Shares {Equity of Rs.10/- each)
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
QOpening Balance 4,55,960 4,55,960
Add : Issued during the Year - -
Closing Balance 4,55,960 4,55,960
Shares held by Promoter's at theyear end on 31st March, 2022
0, L/
Promoter’s Name No. of Shares gnfFotal % ({hm}‘ge
Shares during the
Vishal S, Budhia 4,04,700 88.76% -
Vishal S. Budhia (HUF) 45,970 10.08% -
4 Reserves and Surplus 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Profit and Loss Account
Opening Balance as on Financial year 74,866.52 64,321.84
Add: Profit/(Loss) during the year (3.33) 10,544.68
Add: Adjustment Entries 381.00 -
75,244.18 74,866.52
Share Premium 9,219.44 9,219.44
84,463.62 84,085.95
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Note on Financial Statements
For The Year Ended 31st March, 2022

CIN: U17110GJ1993PTC020236

5 Long-Term Borrowings

(All amounts are in '000)

Particulars Secured Unsecured
31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

From Banks:

HDFC Bank Limited 1,21,701.97 1,48,605.70 -

Kotak Bank 1,014.71 - -

From Related Parties : -

Directors and Relatives - - 157.94 22,346.22

Corporate Bodies - - . 14,844.07

From Others:

Corporate Bodies - - 25,769.87 36,291.53

Total 1,22,716.68 1,48,605.70 25,927.81 73,481.82

i) Loan from HDFC Bank is secured against Factory Land and Building, Plant & Machinery, Stock & Book
Debt. It is due after 12 months and therefore considered as Non-Current Borrowings,
ii) The company has utilised the borrowings from banks and financial institutions for the specific purpose

Sfor which it was taken.

6 Deferred Tax as per A5 22

Current year as on 31.03.2022

Particulars

Amount Rate of Tax Net effect
A) Deferred Tax Liability:
Depreciation Difference 12,191.32 25.17% 3,069.00
Others -
Total 3,069.00
B) Deferred Tax Asset:
Net Defferred Tax Liability/(Asset) (A-B) 3,069.00
Opening balance of Defferred Tax Liability /(Asset) 17,716.04
Add : Net Defferred Tax Liability /{Asset) for the year 3,069.00
Balance carry forward to balance sheet 20,785.04
7 Short Term Borrowings (Secured) 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Loans repayable on demand
Vehicle Loan 97.86 731.03
Bank CC & 0D 16,342.84 11,896.03
Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings 42,811.64 27,501.76
59,252.34 40,128.81

i} Cash Credit facility from HDFC Bank is secured against Factory Land and Building, Plant & Machinery,

P

Stock & Book Debt. o
ii) Vehicle Loan from Cholomandal is secﬁ;iﬂfeg—b}/_\
secured by hypothecation of BOLERO . JC Hf =

| oy

ecation of Tempo and Loan from HDFC is
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DYEING & PRINTING MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

Note on Financial Statements
For The Year Ended 31st March, 2022

CIN'U17110G]1993PTCOZ0236

(All amounts are in '000)

8 Trade Payables 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Creditors for Goods 1,22,486.20 51,347.20
Creditors for Expenses 4,887.37 1,943.53

1,27,373.57 53,290.73
Ageing for Trade Payables putstanding as at year ended 31st March: S
PRt iiLS Less than 1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3
year years

MSME- 2022 - -

2021 - - - -
Other than MSME- 2022 1,20,183.70 5632.09 1,152.22 40555

2021 45,344.01 7,946.71 - -
Disputed dues - MS 2022 - -

2021
Disputed dues - Oth 2022

2021

The name of the "Micro, Smaill and Medium” Suppliers defined under "The Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprise Development Act, 2006", could not be identified as the necessary evidence is not in the

possession of the company.

9 Other Current Liabilities 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
For Expenses 5,085.79 z
Audit Fees 180.00 180.00
TDS Payable 2,102.56 1,770.49
GST Payable 11,008.26 1,966.05
Salary Payable 5,165.62 5,263.72
Security Deposits 4,507.73 9,815.99

28,049.96 18,996.25

10 Short Term Provisions 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

income Tax . 1,330.38
- 1,330.38
Refer note 2.13 of Notes to financial statements. o

12 Non-Current Investments 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Investment in Shares 910.00 940.72
Investmentin FD 2,301.75 -

3,211.75 940.72

Refer note 2,10 of Notes to fincncitstht
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DYEING & PRINTING MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

Note on Financial Statements
For The Year Ended 31st March, 2022

CIN: UT7110GJ1993PTC020236

Disclosure in respect of guoted and unquoted investments:

(All amounts are in '000)

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Aggregate amount of quoted investments . -
Aggregate amount of unquoted investrments 3,211.75 940.72
Total Investment 3,211.75 940.72
13 Long-Term Loans and Advances 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Unsecured, considered good
Security Deposits; 7,250.01 6,868.17
Loans and advances to related parties 9,138.64 1,26,529.22
Advances to Suppliers . 13,928.63
Loans and advances to others 20,180.75 500.00
36,569.40 1,47,826.02
Disclosure in respect of related parties
Particulars S
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Director's Firm - .
Private Company in which director is a member 9,138.64 1,26,529.22
Total 9,138.64 1,26,529.22

14

Loans granted which are without specifying any terms or period of repayment:

) Amount % of Total
Particulars 3
outstanding loans and
Directors - -
QOther related parties 9,138.64 31.17%
Total 9,138.64 31.17%
Inventories (Certified by the management)

. 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Particulars oty Ao Oy oot
Stock in trade:

Colour Chemical - 22,290.30 - 2,098.75
Coal & Fuel 6,606 34,465.58 3,912 15,745.00
Coal(Stock in Transit and Port) - 23,368.84 - -
Stores & Maintenance 4,025.89 - 2,813.56
Qil & Lubricant - 1,861.76 - 1,630.31
Agro Waste - 513.28 | -
6,606 86,525.65 3,912 22,287.63

Naote: Cash credit borrowings are secured by hypothecation of Inventories.
Mode of Valuation: Inventories are valued at cost.
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DYEING & PRINTING MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

Note on Financial Statements

For The Year Ended 31st March, 2022

CIN: UT7110G]J1993PTC020236

(All amounts are in '000)

15 Trade Receivables

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Unsecured, considered good
Qutstanding for a period less than six months date they are due for 94,278.04 50,174.96
payment -
Qutstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date the - 2,338.63
are due for payment ' -

_94,278.04 52,513.60
Ageing for Trade Receivables outstanding as at 31st March, 2022:
o Less than 6 6 months -1 : More than 3
Particuiars 1-2 years 2-3 years
months year years

Undisputed and to be considered
Good- 86,872.86 4,156.00 2,448.08 435.52 365.59
Good- 50,174.96 1,537.53 B801.11
Doubtful-
Doubtful- 3 :
Disputed and to be considered
Good- -
Good-
Doubtful-
Doubtful- -

Note : Cash credit borrowings are secured by hypothecation of Trade Receivables of company.

16 Cash and Cash Equivalents 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Balances with banks; 25.68 2,222.55
Cheques, drafts on hand; - -
Cash on hand; 590.79 250.38
Others (specify nature). 3 -

616.47 ?:472'93

17 Short-Term Loans and Advances

31.03.2022

31.03.2021

Unsecured, considered good
Balance with Tax Authority
Advance against salary
Advances to suppliers

Prepaid Expenses

Others

20,487.11 7,737.07
462.10 349.90
8,511.29 5
2,500.00 B
918.12 1,924.37
32,878.62 10,011.34
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SANJOO
DYEING & PRINTING MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED
Note on Financial Statements

For The Year Ended 31st March, 2022

CIN: U17110G]11993PTC0Z20236

18 Revenue From Operations

{All amounts are in '000)

Sale of Products {excluding GST)

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Qtv Amount Qty Amount
|fob Work (Dyeing & Printing) 2,24,891.04 - 1,62,086.09
Chemical Sales 3,255.87 - 1.39
Coal Sales 13,329 90,736.95 5,388 28,892.62
Flowmeter Sale 4,144.16 - 1,765.68
General Sales 273.44 - -
Steam Sales 1,23,398 3,43,985.39 - 1,97,325.34
Total 1,36,727 6,67,286.84 5,388 3,90,071.11
Less: Discount 10,069.98 5112.51
Total 6,57,216.86 3,84,958.60
Refer note 2.4 of Notes to financial statements ;
Disclosure in respect of related parties for above point:
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Firm of director's wife - 2
Private Company in which director Is a member 4,35,805.88 29,706.60
Total 4,35,805.88 29,706.60
Names of related parties and description of relationship:
Names of related parties Description of relationship:
i. | Sanjoo Prints Private Limited Company in which director is member
il. | Steamhouse India Limited Company in which director is member
iii.| Vapi Eco Energy Limited Company in which director is member
19 Other Income 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Interest Income 9,769.90 10,296.63
[nterest on FD 244.97 96.34
Other Income 233.59 989.84
Discount Received 408.30 -
Rate Difference 172.63
Profit on sale of Assets 55.81
Exchange Difference 114.30
Balance Written-off - 90.00
Scrap Sale - 35.27
10,656.76 11,850.83
Disclosure in respect of related parties for above piont.
Particulars L2 e, 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Directors & AT AN - -
Private Company in which directoflis'@ member 17 \% 9,565.83 9,502.28
Total £l 9,565.83 9,502.28




Note on Financial Statements
For The Year Ended 31st March, 2022

CIN: U17110GJ1993PTC020236

20 Cost of Material Consumed

(All amounts are in '000)

r———

4 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Particulars
Oty Amount Qty Amount
Opening Stock
Steam Coal& Fuel 3,912 15,745.00 2,513 10,163.53
Steam Coal (Stock in Transit) - - 4,900 19,849.90
Colour & Chemicals 2,098.75 - 7,034.65
Maintenance & Stores - 2,813.56 - 12,710.87
0il & Lubricant - 1,630.31 - -
Total (A) 3,912 22,287.63 7,413 49,758.96
Purchase during year
Agro Waste 4,489.80 -
Colour & Chemicals 57,731.17 - 32,951.60
Electricity 30,765.36 25,379.68
Flow Meter 4,260.92 - 1,569.83
Steam Coal 62,610 4,43,997.94 32,883 1,31,584.17
Fuel (Diesel) 5,054.32 ~ 3,381.30
Oil & Lubricant 652.58 - 758.34
Packing materials 3,911.69 1,926.70
Repairs & Maintenance 4,522.98 4,963.36
Sand 1,043.64 - 626.18
Stores And Spares 5,433.18 6,234.32
Thread Purchase 481.32 - 255.79
Total (B) 62,610 5,62,344.88 32,883 2,09,631.26
Closing Stock (Certified by management)
Coal & Fuel 6,606 34,465.58 3,912 15,745.00
Coal {Stock in Transit) 23,368.84 = -
Colour & Chemicals 22,290.30 2,098.75
Maintenance & Stores 4,025.89 - 2,813.56
Qil & Lubricant 1,861.76 - 1,630.31
Agro Waste 513.28 -
Total (C) 6,606 86,525.65 3,912 22,287.63
Less: Discount 1,666.59
Total (A+B-C) 4,96,440.28 2,37,102.59
Disclosure in respect of related parties for above point-
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Private Company in which director is a member 1,10,961.81 2.754.29
Firm of director's wife S0 o 32,571.91 -
Total A e N\ 1,43,533.72 2,754.29
AL LR
g i . RN Vi F%%
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DYEING & PRINTING MILLS PRIVATLE LIMITED

Note on Financial Statements
For The Year Ended 31st March, 2022

CIN: U17110G]1993PTLCO20236

(All amounts are in '000)

Description of relationship:

Names of related parties
I. | Sanjoo Prints Private Limited

Company in which director is member

ii. | Steamhouse India Limited

Company in which director is member

iii.| Green Energy

Firm of director’s wife

21 Employee Benefits Expense 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Salaries & Wages 65,518.71 47,462.95
Contribution to Provident Funds 558.85 450.29
Contribution to ESIC 248.50 243.80
Director's Remuneration 600.00 600.00
Labour Charge 7,547.48 6,172.00
Production Incentives 128.16 159.00
Staff Welfare Exp. 1,101.93 1,250.16

75,703.67 56,338.20

Director Remunaration:

The Remuneration paid/payable under section 198 of the Companies Aci for the year ended 31.03.2022

Name of Directors Basic Pay Total
Vishal Budhia 600 600
Total 600 600
22 Finance Costs 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Bank Charges 840,11 108.63
Foreclosure Charges - 2,508.08
Interest on Unsecured Loan 10,279.84 26,329.18
Interest on Term Loan 14,335.86 2,931.41
Interest on Vehicle Loan 58.73 106.38
Interect on LC 235.55 -
LC Charges 489.55 -
[nterest on Utilities 373.66 -
Loan Processing Charge 8.14 144.75
26,621.44 32,128.43
Disclosure in respect of related parties for above point.-
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Directors 35.08 406.18
Relatives of Director 2.18 316.29
Private Company in which directot is:a ietaber 6,081.46 1,567.24
Total ' ) 6,118.72 2,289.71
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DYEING & PRINTING MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED CIN: U17110G)1993PTC020236

Note on Financial Statements
For The Year Ended 31st March, 2022

__(Allamounts are in '000)

23 Other Expenses ' 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Direct Expenses:
Coal Handling & Transport 9,366.79 7,939.97
Custom Duty - 1,530.81
Effluent Treatment Charges 4,581.41 3,201.86
Exchange Difference 235.36 -
Factory Expenses 972.40 673.75
Freight 456.01 59.12
Fly Ash 71.10 -
Interest Paid 1,002.79 2,142.35
Loading Expense 3,574.39 2,503.07
Rate Difference 40.64 -
Rotary Screen 3,501.51 2,151.00
Water and Waste Water Charges 9,581.77 11,584.53
A 33,384.17 31,786.47

Administrative Expenses:

Advertisement 2,857.30 113.89
Auditor Remuneration 90.00 90.00
Balance Written-off 66.63 -

Commission 153.10 -

Donation 701.50 649.10
Computer maintenance 708.82 341.10
Courier Charges 36.08 11.74
Event Management Service 67.00 -

Electric Expenses 233.63 151.07
Environment Audit - 10.00
GILDLC&GP.CBE. 693.76 27.18
GST Expense 119.20 2,052.67
Income Tax(DTVSV) 2 1,330.38
[nsurance 562.55 736.54
Interest on Statutory Dues 133.73 338.09
Internet 80.00 36.69
Late Fees 10.40 26.52
Legal & Professional charges 4,569.70 4,860.48
Membership & Subscription 10.00 126.00
Notified Area Tax 464.34 431.43
Office Expenses 1,605.68 654.19
Petrol & Diesel 7.57 4343

Printing & Stationary Exp. - 1,189.11 549.37
Prior Period Expense St 2,452.69 -




DYEING & PRINTING MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED CIN: U17110G]1993PTCO20236

Note on Financial Statements
For The Year Ended 31st March, 2022

(All amounts are in '000)

Rent Expense 2,107.87 1,523.40
Sale Promotion ) ) 77.50 -
Security Expense . - 49.60
Telephone & Mobile Expense 425.14 302.09
Travelling Expense ' 457.66 602.74
Vehicle Maintenance 875.85 353.19
B 20,756.81 15410.86
A+B 54,140.98 47,197.33

General Note on above
Auditor Remunaration :

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

For Audit Fees 70.00 70.00
For Taxation matters . 20.00 20.00
Total ' 90.00 90.00

24 Additional Regulatory Information:
Additional Regulatory Information pursuant to Clause 61 of General Instructions for preparation of
Balance Sheet as given in Part 1 of Division Il of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, are given
hereunder to the extent relevant and other than those given elsewhere in any other notes to the
Financial Statements.

i. Accounting Ratios:
Particulars | 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021

(a) |Current Ratio: 1.00 0.77
Current Assets/ Current Liabilities

(b) [Debt-Equity Ratio: 431 3.99
Total Liabilities/ Shareholder's Equity !

(c) [Debt Service Coverage Ratio: -0.11 0.15
NP+Depri+Int on LT Loans/ Int.+Prin. On LT Loans

(d) |Return on Equity Ratio: 0.00 0.12
Net Income/ Shareholder Equity

(e) [Inventory turnover ratio, 9.74 0.00
Cost of Goods Sold /Average Inventory

(f) |Trade Receivables turnover ratio, oo 8.95 0.01
Total Sales / Average Trade Rece,i_.a\éf‘dl"":ﬁ'i_.L:-‘:.‘t‘:"m‘:ﬁ"’ﬁ,a

fla -~ '\“ﬁo\{{%
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__(All amounts are in '000)

Particulars | 31.03.2022 ! 31.03.2021

(g) |Trade payables turnover ratio, 6.23 0.00
Total Purchases / Average Trade payables

(h) | Net capital turnover ratio, -48.98 -0.02
Net Sales/ Average Working Capital

(i) |Net profit ratio, 0.00 0.03
Net Profit after tax / Net sales

{j) |Return on Capital employed, 1.43 1.31
QOperating Profit/ Capital employed

ii. All Title deeds of Immovable Property are held in name of the Company. Hence no further
disclosure is respect of the same is required.

iii. The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment, therefore no valuation by a
registered valuer as defined under ruie 2 of the Companies (Registered Valuers and Valuation)
Rules, 2017 is required. Hence no further disclosure is respect of the same is required.

iv, The company does not have any benami property, no proceeding has been initiated or pending
against the company for holding any benami property.

v. The company has a working limit of Rs. 2.5 Crores from HDFC Bank Ltd. For the said facility, the
company has submitted stock and debtor statement to the bank on monthly basis as also the
quaterly information statement. The average difference is less than 1% of the amount of stock and
debtors, which is on account of valuation, provisions etc.

vi. The Company has not been declared as a willful defaulter by any lender whe has powers to declare
a company as a willful defaulter at any time during the financial year or after the end of reporting
period but before the date when the financial statements are approved.

vil. The Company does not have any transactions with struck-off companies.

viii. The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with the
Registrar of Companies (ROC) beyond the statutory period.

ix. The Company has compiled with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of
the Companies Act 2013 read with Companies (Restrictions on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

x The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(is),

Jith,the understanding that the intermediary shall;
L L

Pl
G
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SANJOO
DYEING & PRINTING MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED CIN: U17110G]1993PTC020236

Note on Financial Statements
For The Year Ended 31st March, 2022

{(All amounts are in '000)
(i.) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries), or

(ii.) Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

xi. The Company has not received any funds from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that
the Company shall;

(i.) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Farty (Ultimate beneficiaries), or

(ii.) Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

xii. The Company does not have any transactions which is not recorded in the books of accounts bBut
has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax
Act, 1961).

xiii. The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the
financial year,

xiv. The companyis not covered under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence disclosed with
regard to CSR activities is not required.

As per our Report of even date Annexed For and on behalf of the Beard of Directors
For RMR & CO. Sanjoo Dyeing & Printing Mills Private Limited
Chartered Accountants
ICAlI Reg.N0.106467W

e S 4
CA MM Modani Vishal Budkia Lalan Yadav
Partner 5, Director Director
Membership No, 043384 ‘“\“ DIN : 00017705 DIN : 07893781

UDIN: 22043384AVMUPIE627
Place : Surat
Date : August 26, 2022



